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Sent: Thur 1/21/2021 11:19:03 AM

Subject: FW: ECDC RT Report 21 January 2021

Received: Thur 1/21/2021 11:19:04 AM

RoundTableReport 20210121.pdf

Beste collega,

Bijgaand het wekelijks overzicht van de pandemie door ECDC. Verder een kort rapport over een niet peer-reviewed

rapport van Pfizer waarin waarschijnlijk wordt gemaakt dat de huidige vaccins ook voldoende beschermen tegen
infecties met de Engelse variant.

Met vriendelijke groet,,

From: Duty El 24/7TER
=o curopaee>

Sent: donderdag 21 januari 112:08

To: John Ryan < @ec.europa.eu>; @ec.europa.eu’ JIEEEI @cc.curopa.cu>; SANTE CONSULT-C3

XE 2c. curopa.cu>; SANTE HEOF COMMUNICATION

@ec.europa.eu>; SANTE HEOF FACILITATOR

@ec.europa.eu>; REC 5.1.2e

EEE @cc.curopa.cu’

Subject: ECDC RT Report 21 January 2021

Dear colleague,

We are pleased to share with you the ECDC Round Table Report. This report summarizes the daily roundtable discussion

and provides update on threats detected and monitored by Epidemic Intelligence. This report contains information that

might be sensitive or under verification. Its distribution is restricted to intended users only.

For further distribution, translation or copy of contents please contactBER eeciceuropac u.

Best regards,

On behalf of

ECDC 24/7 duty team
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